
 

Subject: Clarifications for tender 005/2023 for the disposal of old equipment of OLTH S.A.* 

 

*Questions are answered below on this background and style. 

1. On the first page of the announcement, the number 005/2023 is mentioned, while in the Financial offer it is 

mentioned as 006_2023. Which of the 2 is correct?  

The correct number is 005, 006 has wrongly written.  

In any case, it is not a criterion for evaluating/ rejecting a bid.  

2. Part A - paragraph 1.1 - Do the criminal records of the representatives and the first court certificate cover 

you for what is requested, or do you need a additional declaration?  

We need the Declaration of paragraph 3.1.  

In paragraph 3.1 – 1st point, a solemn Declaration can be accepted.  

If appointed as a Contractor, criminal records and other corporate legalization documents will be 

requested.  

3. Part A - paragraph 1.2 - You are requesting a collection and transport permit, the validity of which has been 

abolished since the environmental liability insurance policy was put into operation. Was it accidentally entered?  

Ignore the requirement of Part A – paragraph 1.2.  

We need only the Environmental Liability Insurance policy, based on Law 4685/2020 of paragraph 

3.1 – 4th bullet.  

4. Part A - paragraph 3.2 - in the 2nd bullet - you request a technical report on the extraction method.  

In case we do not take part in the first 2 categories mentioned for cranes (where removal is required), is the 

technical report still necessary for the rest of the materials that only have to be removed? 

The specific requirement mainly concerns categories 1 and 2. As long as you do not participate in 

them, it is not considered necessary to submit a method of disengagement.  

5. Part A - paragraph 3.2 - in the 5th bullet- is a technician's certificate for the pressure exerted by the footrests 

sufficient for you or do you need some other document?  

The specific requirement concerns categories 1 and 2. If you do not participate in those, 

submission is not deemed necessary.  

For categories 1 and 2, all the requested from Part A' - paragraph 3.2 are expected accordingly, 

according to the published drawings of the cranes. ThPA S.A. reserves the right to request 

additional clarifications from the participants in the evaluation phase of the technical offers.6.  

6. Part A - paragraph 3.2 - in the 7th bullet - please specify what evidence you need? Is the contract of another 

public tender sufficient? 

Contracts from respective projects are needed.  

7. In the tender, mention only the guarantee of good performance. A participation guarantee is not needed?  

The tender does not require the submission of a participation letter of guarantee.  

8. In category 5 vehicles are sold for retirement. Where in the declaration do you ask for contracts with the 

EDOE system. Aren't documents necessary for the vehicle deletion process since they have to go through the 

system and of course be picked up by a fully licensed company?  

For the vehicles of category 5, which are sold for withdrawal, it is required to submit a relevant 

vehicle withdrawal permit from EDOE (contract with EDOE) and a current declaration of 

cooperation with EODE. An offer can be submitted for several of the list and not as a whole.  

https://translate.glosbe.com/el-en/%CE%98%CE%AD%CE%BC%CE%B1%3A%20%CE%A0%CE%B1%CF%81%CE%BF%CF%87%CE%AE%20%CE%B4%CE%B9%CE%B5%CF%85%CE%BA%CF%81%CE%B9%CE%BD%CE%AF%CF%83%CE%B5%CF%89%CE%BD%20%CE%B3%CE%B9%CE%B1%20%CF%84%CE%BF%CE%BD%20%CE%B4%CE%B9%CE%B1%CE%B3%CF%89%CE%BD%CE%B9%CF%83%CE%BC%CF%8C%20005%2F2023%20%CE%BC%CE%B5%20%CF%84%CE%AF%CF%84%CE%BB%CE%BF%20%C2%AB%CE%B5%CE%BA%CF%80%CE%BF%CE%AF%CE%B7%CF%83%CE%B7%20%26%20%CE%B1%CF%80%CE%BF%CE%BC%CE%AC%CE%BA%CF%81%CF%85%CE%BD%CF%83%CE%B7%20%CF%80%CE%B1%CE%BB%CE%B1%CE%B9%CE%BF%CF%8D%20%CE%B5%CE%BE%CE%BF%CF%80%CE%BB%CE%B9%CF%83%CE%BC%CE%BF%CF%8D%20%CF%84%CE%B7%CF%82%20%CE%9F%CE%9B%CE%98%20%CE%91.%CE%95.


 

For the machines of Category 4, machines are sold as operating and will transfer to the new 

owner’s possession for use. An offer can be submitted for several of the list and not as a whole.  

The machines of category 2 and 3, are sold after their withdrawal. The process of filing signs/ 

definitively-deleting them will be completed by ThPA S.A.  

9. Is it possible to examine the machines?  

Yes, it is possible, you can contact Mr. Lazaros Xenidis directly on the mobile number 6949945559.  

10. Is it necessary to submit all the supporting documents listed for categories 3, 4 and 5? Do the machines 

and cars have license plates?  

Check the answer to points 2, 3, 4, 5 and 8.  

It is required to submit a digital locked file through email, with three (3) sub-folders as mentioned 

in article 2.1. The code of the file can be performed according to the supplementary file "GENERATE 

ZIP FILE WITH CODE" 

11. If the equipment for disposal will be moved directly to my headquarters, in one (1) day, a deposit is required 

for the same reason? 

The letter of guarantee of good performance concerns all categories and more specifically in the 

Tender it is stated clearly that "Upon signing the contract, the Contractor should provide a Letter 

of Guarantee of Good Performance of the terms of the Contract issued by a Credit Institution, the 

amount of which is set at a percentage of 5 % on the contracted price, excluding VAT and will be 

valid until it is returned to the Credit Institution that issued it. Instead of the letter of guarantee, 

it can be deposited as a guarantee in the bank accounts of ThPA S.A. corresponding amount of 

money." 

12. In the financial offer, you ask for the time of removal of equipment/machinery and the method of payment. 

will they be completed at our discretion?  

Each participant will fill the desired information and will be evaluated in accordance with article 6 

of the Tender text.  

13. Do we need to submit the Environmental Conditions Approval Decision (AEPO) of the facility?  

Any licenses and documents according to the applicable law (e.g. AEPO, operating license, etc.) 

must be provided. All the additional licensing and documentation will be positively evaluated. 

14. Please let us know the weights of the individual parts of the cranes 1,2, so that we can estimate the type 

of crane machine that will be needed for the implementation of the project.  

As part of the tender, the general layout plans of the cranes to be sold will be published, some of 

which include weight data. All available plans will be available for the Contractor. 

15. Please inform us in detail about the following: Category 3 – in the financial offer it is divided into 3 
subcategories.  

Which of the materials in the table on page 11 belong to each category?  

All materials are included in the Appendix (pp. 12 -23).  

All the requests can be seen in the autopsy on site. Class 4 – is this the project machines that have ME plates?  

See comment 8.  

Class 5 – only vehicles for retirement and no project machinery included?  

See comment 8. 

16. The participant must be a Mechanical Engineer with the corresponding Professional License and proven 

professional experience. I am a Mechanical Engineer external partner of the participant (I will be employed on 

a project contract, I am not an employed staff) and we will provide a private assignment agreement (not an E4 



 

staff table) to document this requirement. Please let us know what we need to provide to document the 

professional experience.  

In this case, you should provide the contract between the company and the Mechanical Engineer. 

17. Evidence of technical ability from previous similar projects. Which documents constitute a presumption of 

technical competence?  

Such documents are considered contracts for work-in-progress and performance certificates for 
fulfilled projects.  

18. The special form of OLTH S.A. which concerns the operation of the construction site within the port as well 

as Annex 2 is not included in the Declaration, please notify us.  

Ignore the reference in Appendix 2, regarding the Contractor's Safety Statement, it will be 
requested to the Contractor.  

19. Please notify us of the Health and Safety Regulation of the employees of THA SA, so that we can gain 

knowledge of its content.  

You can consult the contents at the link Οραμα – Αποστολή – ThPA S.A. or www.thpa.gr/el/our-

vision/#Policies 

https://www.thpa.gr/el/our-vision/#Policies

